CURRICULUM VITAE:

PERSONAL DETAILS

NAME FESTUS MWENDIA MURIUKI ADDRES P.O BOX 75-10200 Murang'a

PHONE (MOBILE) 0725 262 448

E – MAIL fmwendia@mut.ac.ke

NATIONALITY KENYAN

CARRER ASPIRATION

LONG TERM; Complete (PhD) to gain more knowledge and expertise in my specialty

and to deliver my expertise, participate in policy making process, impacting knowledge to students both in theory, practical and research for the achievement of vision and mission of Murang'a University of Technology and patients'/clients' needs through research evidenced

based practices.

SHORT-TERM Impacting knowledge to students both in theory, practical and in

research.

QUALIFICATIONS

ONGOING PhD CANDIDATE PURSUING -PhD IN ONCOLOGY & PALLIATIVE CARE NURSING

MASTERS OF SCIENCE, IN ONCOLLOGY AND PALLIATIVE CARE NURSING (MSCN)

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING (BSCN).

TRAINED INTERNAL AUDITOR ON OUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (OMS) & INFORMATION SECURITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (ISMS)

PUBLICATIONS

- 1.**Muriuki F.M**, Mbithi B.W, & Oluchina S. (2020): Social cultural factors influencing health seeking behavior among men suffering from lower urinary tract symptoms in Meru: International journal of advanced nursing studies, vol 9 (1) (2020) 42-46, Website: www.sciencepubco.com/index.php/IJANS
- 2. **Muriuki, F. M.**, Oluchina, S., Mbithi, B. W., & Kirigia, C. (2020). Influence of Patient-Related Factors on Health Seeking Behaviors among Men with Lower Urinary Tract Symptoms attending Surgical Out-Patient Clinic at Meru Level Five Hospital, Kenya.

International journal of community medicine and public health ISSN 2394-6032 | ISSN 2394-6040

- 3. Muriuki F.M, Mbithi B.W, & Oluchina S. (2023) patient related factors influencing health seeking behavior among men suffering from lower urinary tract symptoms in Meru, International journal of community medicine and public health ISSN 2394-6032 | ISSN 2394-6040. https://dx.doi.org/10.18203/2394-6040.ijcmph2023
- 4 Limungi G.M. Muriuki F.M (2023): formulation of research questions for different study designs International Journal of Science Academic Research ISSN: 2582-6425, Vol. 04, Issue 06, pp.5711-5713, June, 2023. http://www.scienceijsar.com

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

2023 TO DATE CHUKA UNIVERSITY

ON GOING PhD CANDIDATE PURSUING PhD IN

ONCOLOGY &PALLIATIVE NURSING.

JOMO KENYATTA UNIVERSITY OF **JUNE 2021**

AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY (JKUAT)

Attained masters of science in oncology and

palliative care nursing

SEPTEMBER 2014 **EGERTON UNIVERSITY**

ATTAINED BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN

NURSING. (BSCN)

2001 SECONDARY EDUCATION KAAGA BOYS HIGH SCHOOL

Attained Kenya Certificate of Secondary Education

1997 PRIMARY EDUCATION NTONYERO PRIMARY SCHOOL Attained

> KENYA CERTIFICATE OF PRIMARY **EDUCATION**

FEBRUARY 2009 **North Wood College of Business and Computing**

> Attained certificates in Computer application Packages.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DEC 2023 TO DATE: MURANG'A UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AS TUTORIAL FELLOW

SEP 2022 TO 2023: KARATINA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES
AS PART LECTURER

APRIL 2022 TO 2023; CHUKA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES.
AS PART TIME LECTURER

APRIL 2021 TO 23; MERU UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES AS ADJUNCT LECTURER.

MARCH 2021 TO 2022; KENYA MEDICAL TRAINING COLLEGE (KMTC), MERU CAMPUS AS PART TIME LECTERER.

JAN 2021 TO 2023; MERU COUNTY GOVERNMENT KAONGO HEALTH CENTRE AS NURSING SERVICE MANAGER

JAN 2018 TO 2020: MERU COUNTY GOVERNMENT GITAUGA DISPENSARY AS FACILITY INCHARGE.

JAN 2018 TO DEC 2020. KENYATTA NATIONAL HOSPITAL (KNH). Oncology department dealing with management of cancer patients during my master's degree in oncology internship

JUNE 2015 TO OCTOBER-TAVETA SUB-COUNTY HOSPITAL AS DEPUTY NURSING OFFICER- INCHARGE.

NOVEMBER 2014 TO MAY 2015: MWATATE SUB-COUNTY HOSPITAL UNDER TAITA TAVETA COUNTY GOVERMENT

AS DEPUTY NURSING OFFICER INCHARGE OF HOSPITAL.

JAN 2012 – JUNE 2014; NAKURU COUNTY REFFERAL HOSPITAL- During BScN

Training –Departments

- -Critical care, Trauma and Emergency,
- -Rental unit, Peri-operative,
- Medical/ Surgical, Paediatrics,
- -Maternity and Newborn units,
- -Psychiatry ENT, Opthomology,
- -Dental, theater and Othorpaedics.

PERSONALPROFILE:

- ➤ Creative individual with good interpersonal and communication skills who can handle high pressure environment and exhibit solid problem-solving abilities.
- Ability to handle any responsibility with good organizational and management skills.
- Focused, coordinative, adaptive, mature, diplomatic, service and result oriented with a special passion for humanitarian activities.

REFEREES:

1. DR MARYJOY KAIMURI (PhD)

DEAN SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES MERU UNIVERSITY OF

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

P.O BOX 972-60200 MERU.

PHONE (MOBILE) 0723463960

2. DR BERNARD WAMBUA MBITHI (PhD)

LECTURER,

JOMO KENYATTA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND

TECHNOLOGY (JKUAT)

SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES

P.O BOX 62000-00200

NAIROBI.

PHONE (MOBILE) 0722321945

3. PROFESSOR SHERRY OLUCHINA. (PhD)

JOMO KENYATTA UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE AND TECHNOLOGY (JKUAT)

SCHOOL OF NURSING SCIENCES

P.O BOX 62000-00200

NAIROBI

PHONE (PHONE) 0724668425.